From: Karl Renner

To: White, Ryan O.; Trials

Cc: Steve Catlin; Bautista, Philip; Shrestha. Roshan P.; PTAB Inbound; Victoria McGee; John Hayden; Roberto Devoto; Karl Renner
Subject: RE: BlueHouse Global Limited IPRs IPR2018-01362; IPR2018-01377; IPR2018-01382; IPR2018-01393; and IPR2018-01405
Date: Monday, January 7, 2019 12:50:09 PM

Your honors,

Consistent with the indication provided immediately below by BlueHouse counsel, SEL counsel hereby confirms that SEL intends for adverse
judgment to be entered only with respect to the Petitioner BlueHouse within the above-referenced matters.

With thanks,

Karl

W. Karl Renner
Fish & Richardson P.C. | 1000 Maine Ave., SW, Suite 1000 | Washington, D.C. 20024
Tel: (202) 626-6447 | renner@fr.com

Note: This e-mail is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain material that is confidential, privileged, and/or attorney work product. Any review or
distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.

From: White, Ryan O. <RWhite@taftlaw.com>

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2019 11:13 AM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: Steve Catlin <SCatlin@riplo.com>; Bautista, Philip <PBautista@taftlaw.com>; Shrestha, Roshan P. <rshrestha@taftlaw.com>; PTAB Inbound
<PTABInbound@fr.com>; Karl Renner <renner@fr.com>; Victoria McGee <mcgee@fr.com>; John Hayden <hayden@fr.com>; Roberto Devoto
<devoto@fr.com>

Subject: RE: BlueHouse Global Limited IPRs IPR2018-01362; IPR2018-01377; IPR2018-01382; IPR2018-01393; and IPR2018-01405

Your Honors,

We confirm that the adverse judgment should be entered only with respect to the Petitioner within the above-referenced matters. If you need
further clarification, please let me know.

Best regards,

Ryan

From: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 11:03 AM

To: White, Ryan O. <RWhite @taftlaw.com>; Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

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

Dear Counsel,

Please clarify whether (1) Petitioner requests adverse judgment against it, (2) Patent Owner requests adverse judgment against it, or (3) both Petitioner
and Patent Owner requests adverse judgment against the respective party.

Regards,

Andrew Kellogg,

Supervisory Paralegal

Patent Trial and Appeal Board
USPTO

andrew.kellogg@uspto.gov
Direct: 571-272-5366

From: White, Ryan O. <RWhite@taftlaw.com>
Sent: Friday, December 28, 2018 8:18 PM
To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

DOCKET

A R M Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com.



mailto:renner@fr.com
mailto:RWhite@taftlaw.com
mailto:Trials@USPTO.GOV
mailto:SCatlin@riplo.com
mailto:PBautista@taftlaw.com
mailto:rshrestha@taftlaw.com
mailto:PTABInbound@fr.com
mailto:mcgee@fr.com
mailto:hayden@fr.com
mailto:devoto@fr.com
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
mailto:andrew.kellogg@uspto.gov
mailto:RWhite@taftlaw.com
mailto:Trials@USPTO.GOV
https://www.docketalarm.com/

Cc: Steve Catlin <SCatlin@riplo.com>; Bautista, Philip <PBautista@taftlaw.com>; Shrestha, Roshan P. <rshrestha@taftlaw.com>; PTAB Inbound
<PTABInbound@fr.com>; Karl Renner <renner@fr.com>; Victoria McGee <mcgee@fr.com>; John Hayden <hayden@fr.com>; Roberto Devoto
<devoto@fr.com>

Subject: BlueHouse Global Limited IPRs IPR2018-01362; IPR2018-01377; IPR2018-01382; IPR2018-01393; and IPR2018-01405

Your Honors,

Counsel for SEL and BlueHouse have met and conferred in connection with the termination of these proceedings. SEL and
BlueHouse have agreed to termination under 37 CFR 42.73(b)(4) as an adverse judgment with prejudice. Please let us know if the
Board wishes us to formally submit a joint filing to that effect.

With Best Regards,

Ryan O. White

Taft /

Ryan O. White / Partner

Registered Patent Attorney, U.S. Patent and Trademark Office
Taft Stettinius & Hollister LLP

One Indiana Square, Suite 3500

Indianapolis, Indiana 46204

Tel: 317.713.3500 « Fax: 317.713.3699

Direct: 317.713.3455 « Cell: 317.607.8178

www.taftlaw.com / RWhite@taftlaw.com / LinkedIn

Subscribe to our law updates

This message may contain information that is attorney-client privileged, attorney work product or otherwise confidential. If you are not an intended
recipient, use and disclosure of this message are prohibited. If you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete
the message and any attachments.

This email message is for_the sole use_of the intended re(:lplent#s) and may contain confidential _and privileged
information. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited ou are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original
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